

STATION DISPENSARY
WRIGHT FIELD
DAYTON, OHIO

Forrest Hogle

March 27, 1935.

Referred to Dr. Sayers

Dr. Keho,
Assistant Professor of Medicine,
University of Cincinnati,
Cincinnati, Ohio.

My dear Dr. Keho:

Dr. Fischbein referred me to you concerning a case of apparent lead poisoning which occurred at this Station. He has suggested that further examination be performed by yourself and that I might be able to get more information concerning the case by writing to you.

Mr. [REDACTED] civilian employee at this station, is the patient concerned. He has been working with Tetra-ethyl lead gasoline but is not on this particular duty at the present time.

What we would like to determine is certainty whether or not this man is suffering from lead poisoning in order that we may be better able to protect the rest of the employees doing similar work.

I shall appreciate any suggestions which you may give me and, if necessary, we can send this man to you for examination.

Very truly yours,

C. W. Dingman
C. W. Dingman,
Captain, Medical Corps,
Surgeon.